

Suzanne Tillmann is a Project Manager in the Bousfields Community Engagement Practice. She has been an influential member of the engagement team in defining the Bousfields engagement practice as integrated, innovative, and experienced. As a dedicated member of the team, she designs, organizes, implements, facilitates, and manages community engagement programs that are tailored to each development project. This involves liaising with community members and stakeholder groups to ensure the process and plan stays flexible to adapt to the interests of interested parties and changes to the proposal. Working closely with clients in the private and public sectors on a range of projects including residential, mixed-use, institutional, and office, Suzanne ensures that the best possible engagement practices are applied proactively and throughout the planning process. Suzanne applies her knowledge and experience in communities' receptiveness to development to determine what is needed to facilitate a meaningful engagement process.

**SUZANNE TILLMANN**

MSc., BScH.

**PROJECT MANAGER
COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT**

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Project Manager November 2018 - Present
Bousfields Inc.

Project Manager January 2018 - October 2018
Human Environments Analysis Laboratory, Western University

Research Associate September 2015 - December 2017
Human Environments Analysis Laboratory, Western University

Teaching Assistant September 2015 - April 2017
Department of Geography, Western University

Wellness Chair May 2016 - May 2017
GeoGrad Society, Western University

**EDUCATION, PROFESSIONAL
AFFILIATIONS & MEMBERSHIPS**

- Master of Science, Geography, Western University, 2017
- Bachelor of Science (Honours), Life Sciences, Queen's University, 2014
- Urban Land Institute, Associate Member



PROJECT EXPERIENCE

- 155 Balmoral Avenue, Toronto
- 1410-1420 Bayview Avenue, Toronto
- 958 Broadview Avenue, Toronto
- 193-201 Church Street, Toronto
- 150 Dunn Avenue, Toronto
- 316-320 Dupont Street, Toronto
- 409 Huron Street, Toronto
- 90-104 Queen Street East, Toronto